) LRB-5230

2019 DRAFTING REQUEST
Senate Joint Resolution
For: Thomas Tiffany (608) 266-2509 Drafter: chanaman
By: Jen Secondary Drafters:
Date: 1/2/2020 May Contact:
Same as LRB:  -5486
Submit via email: YES
Requester's email: Sen.Tiffany@legis.wisconsin.gov
Carbon copy (CC) to:
Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topie:

Proclaiming May 2020 as Paper and Forestry Products Month in Wisconsin

Instructions:
See attached
Drafting History:
Vers. Drafted Reviewed Submitted Jacketed Required
/? chanaman csicilia
1/2/2020 1/3/2020
/P1 dwalker
1/3/2020

/1 mbarman mbarman

- 1/24/2020 1/24/2020

FE Sent For: <END>



&

Hanaman, Cathlene

From: Esser, Jennifer

Sent: Thursday, January 02, 2020 1:42 PM
To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Subject: Joint Resolution Draft

Happy New Year!

Hope you had a great holiday.

We would like to re-introduce 2019 Senate Joint Resolution 32 regarding proclaiming May 2019 as Paper & Forestry
Products Month in Wisconsin.

Could you kindly make the following changes and prepare a draft for us?
Page 1: Edits

Line 1: May 2020 instead of 2019

Line 13: 60,000 instead of 106,000

Line 14: $4.4 instead of $6.4

Page 2: Edits

Lines 5-10---Delete all

Line 23: 2020 instead of 2019

Page 3: Edits
Line 10—you can delete Quad/Graphics, WMC

Line 12-you can delete Federal Sustainable Forestry Committee
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May 9, 2019 - Introduced by Senators TIFFANY, BEWLEY, CowLES, HANSEN, JACQUE,

EU, RoTH, TESTIN, PET OWSKI SCHACHT;\IER nd L TAYLOR,
cosponsored b Represent es KRUh SHANKLAND,/ BALLWEG, EDMING,
FELZKOWSKI, B. MEYERS, MURP}z{] MURSAU} PETRYK, SPIB()S SNYDER, STAFSHOL’I‘
TEINEKE, Stuck TUSLER CONSIDINE, DUcﬁow FIEL];S, ROHRKASTE, SENEITZER V
THIESFELDT TRANEL, A}VDERMEER VINIM .and VORPAGEL. Referred to
Committee on Senate O/vgamzatlon

oV

Relating to: proclaiming May 29@5 as Paper and Forestry Products Month in

Wisconsin.

Whereas, trees and Wisconsin’s sustainable well-managed forests, both
private and public, are the backbone supporting Wisconsin’s valued way of life and
the basis for the social, economic, and ecological well-being of Wisconsinites and the
forest products industry; and

Wherean Wisconsin’s lumber and wood products industry predates the state
and papermaking began in 1848, three months before Wisconsin became a state, and
paper manufacturing has been a cornerstone of the state’s economy for more than
165 years, leading the nation in paper manufacturing for more than 60 years; and

Whereas, the logging, papermaking, and printing industries significantly
contriglg,e to Wisconsin’s economic health and well-being by employing more than

@(006 women and men in family-supporting jobs whose annual income exceeds
$F.4 billion; and
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Whereas, the paper and forest products industries contribute an estimated
$238 million in state and local taxes; and
Whereas, Wisconsin produces a greater diversity of paper and wood products

than any other state in the Union; and

P S S . R
~ Whereas, as 2019 has been declared by Governor Tony Evers as “The Year of

Clean Drinking Water” and Speaker Robin Vos has established a “Water Quality
Task Force,” Approximately two-thirds of the nation’s freshwater resources
originate on forested lands, both public and private. Some 180 million people in over
68,000 communities rely on these forested lands to capture and filter their drinking
Whereas, tharilﬁki;;:;d sus;éiﬁagie forestry practices, Wisconsin forests are
growing one and a half times more timber than is being harvested each year and
there are more trees in forests throughout the United States than there were 100
years ago; and
Whereas, the paper, pulp, forestry, and printing industries are sustainable,
environmentally-conscious and are a major driver of Wisconsin’s economy; and
Whereas, Wisconsin’s nearly 17 million acres of forest lands and its millions of
urban trees significantly enhance the quality of life in our great state, contribute to
water quality, support and enhance soil quality, provide habitat and sustenance for
terrestrial and aquatic flora and fauna, and offer four-season recreational and
aesthetic opportunities to residents and visitors of all ages; now, therefore, be it
Resolved by the senate, the assembly cm}c\)urring, That the members of the
Wisconsin State Legislature proclaim May 20%;? as Paper and Forestry Products

Month in Wisconsin and commend this observance to all citizens; and, be it further
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Resolved, That the legislature calls upon our citizens to learn more about the
important role the paper, forestry, and printing product sectors play in our economy
and the environment; and, be it further

Resolved, That the senate chief clerk shall provide a copy of this joint
resolution to the Council on Forestry, the Wisconsin Paper Discovery Center, the
Wisconsin Center for Environmental Education at the College of Natural Resources
at the University of Wisconsin-Stevens Point, the Wisconsin River Papermaking
Museum, the Wisconsin Paper Council, Centergy, the Great Lakes Timber
Professionals Association the USDA Forest Products Laboratory, Trees for

Tomorrow, Quad/Graphlcs WMj the Wood Industry Collaborative, the Wisconsin

County Forests Assoc1at10n W1scons1n Woodland Owners, Wisconsin River

A
Papermaking Museum, Federal Sustalnable Forestry Commlttee 'and the Lake

States Lumber Ass001at10n.

(END)



Barman, Mike

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 1:40 PM

To: Parisi, Lori; Barman, Mike; Murphy, Janice; Rose, Stefanie; Walker, Dan
Subject: Please jacket -5230
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

2019 SENATE JOINT RESOLUTION

Relating to: proclaiming May 2020 as Paper and Forestry Products Month in

Wisconsin.

Whereas, trees and Wisconsin’s sustainable well-managed forests, both
private and public, are the backbone supporting Wisconsin’s valued way of life and
the basis for the social, economie, and ecological well-being of Wisconsinites and the
forest products industry; and

Whereas, Wisconsin’s lumber and wood products industry predates the state
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
contribute to Wisconsin’s economic health and well-being by employing more than
60,000 women and men in family-supportingjobs whose annual income exceeds $4.4

billion; and
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Museum, the Wisconsin Paper Council, Centergy, the Great Lakes Timber
Professionals Association, the USDA Forest Products Laboratory, Tree.s for
Tomorrow, the Wood Industry Collaborative, the Wisconsin County Forests
Association, Wisconsin Woodland Owners, Wisconsin River Papermaking Museum,
and the Lake States Lumber Association.

(END)




Barman, Mike

From: LRB.Legal

To: Sen.Tiffany

Subject: Draft review: LRB -5230/1
Attachments: 19-5230/1

State of Wisconsin - Legislative Reference Bureau
One East Main Street - Suite 200 - Madison

The attached draft was prepared at your request. Please review it carefully to ensure that it
satisfies your intent. If you have any questions concerning the draft or would like to have it redrafted,
please contact Cathlene M. Hanaman, Deputy Chief and Chief Operating Officer, at (608) 504-5858, at
cathlene.hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov, or at One East Main Street, Suite 200.

We will jacket this draft for introduction in the Senate.

If the last paragraph of the analysis states that a fiscal estimate will be prepared, the LRB will submit a
request to DOA when the draft is introduced. You may obtain a fiscal estimate on the draft prior to
introduction by contacting our program assistants at LRB.Legal@legis.wisconsin.gov or at (608) 266-
3561. If you requested a fiscal estimate on an earlier version of this draft and would like to obtain a
fiscal estimate on the current version before it is introduced, you will need to request a revised fiscal
estimate from our program assistants.

Please call our program assistants at (608) 266-3561 if you have any questions regarding this
email.



